From: Chambers - Catanzariti VP

Sent: Thursday, 13 December 2018 6:04 PM

To: Simon Lutton; Brent.Ferguson@aigroup.com.au; Ben Martin; edwardhaggerty@qantas.com.au; 'Kathy Srdanovic
(kathy.srdanovic@ashurst.com)'; Andrew Molnar; Ruchi.Bhatt@aigroup.com.au; Simon Miller; 'Jill Hignett'; Meghan
De Pinto-Smith

Cc: Chambers - Catanzariti VP

Subject: RE: AM2018/14 - FOUR YEARLY REVIEW OF MODERN AWARDS - AIR PILOTS AWARD 2010 -
SUBSTANTIVE ISSUES

Dear Parties,

In light of the proposed directions agreed to by the parties below, tomorrow’s Mention will now proceed by
telephone at 8.30am (AEDT).

Accordingly, would the parties please advise of their telephone contact details by no later than 8.15am (AEDT)
tomorrow.

Kind regards,

Colin Chang
Associate to Vice President Catanzariti AM

Fair Work Commission
Tel: (02) 9308 1810
chambers.catanzariti.vp@fwc.gov.au

Level 10, 80 William Street
East Sydney NSW 2011
www.fwc.gov.au

From: Jill Hignett [mailto:j.hignett@hrlawyers.com.au]

Sent: Thursday, 13 December 2018 4:55 PM

To: Chambers - Catanzariti VP; Jill Hignett

Cc: Meghan De Pinto-Smith; Andrew Molnar; 'Kathy Srdanovic (kathy.srdanovic@ashurst.com)’;
edwardhaggerty@qgantas.com.au; Ben Martin; Brent.Ferguson@aigroup.com.au; Ruchi.Bhatt@aigroup.com.au; Simon
Lutton; Simon Miller

Subject: RE: AM2018/14 - FOUR YEARLY REVIEW OF MODERN AWARDS - AIR PILOTS AWARD 2010 -
SUBSTANTIVE ISSUES

Dear Associate

Alliance Airlines consents to the proposed directions as they relate to clause 16 of the Air Pilots Award 2010 and
matter AM2016/2.

We confirm our attendance by telephone tomorrow morning as contemplated
Should you require any further information please let us know.

Kind regards
Jill Hignett

Jill Hignett | Director
Accredited Specialist - Workplace Relations
H{ P 07 3211 3350 F 07 3211 3313 M 0408 813 504
Law GPO Box 1572, Brisbane Q 4001
www.hrlawyers.com.au

Liability limited by a scheme approved under professional standards legislation.
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